
Camey Spur History and Articles 

Camey Spur 
(From The Lost Towns of Frisco by, Rita Crowder)  

 
 The following contain excerpts taken from the “Elm Fork Echoes”, Volume XII,  April 
1984, Peters Colony Historical Society of Dallas County, Texas in a published interview with 
George McKamy by Doris McKamy Ramsay. 
 

Camey is about 7 miles south of Frisco near where Hwy 121 (Sam Rayburn Tollway), 
West Spring Creek Pkwy and the railroad cross.  It was settled in 1852 by Captain William 
McKamy, emigrated from Tennessee.   According to George McKamy, in 1896 his grandfather, 
William Albert McKamy and other farmers gave land to the Frisco Railroad for the right-of-way 
through their land to get the railroad on their farms.  It was to their advantage to have a railhead 
when it came time to ship cattle to the market. A railroad switch or spur was put in on the 
McKamy/McCamey property.  It was named McCamey Switch.  A boxcar office was established 
for the convenience of the local families.  A railroad loading and shipping dock was built. 
Pioneer families, Morgans, Jacksons, Furneauxs, and the McKamys used the switch to ship cattle 
to places such as Dodge City and Kansas City. 

 
In the beginning the community had one store, which was operated by R. K. Thomas.  When the 
application was made for a post office, it was found that there was already a town named 
McCamey in West Texas, so the name was changed to Camey Spur. Later the Bradley General 
Store was added to the town.  There was a cotton gin, a grain elevator and a church.  The 
nondenominational church was built on land donated by William Albert McKamy and donations 
from the people in the surrounding area paid for the building, which was used for community 
functions and the first school.   

 

 



 Camey Spur Postmasters:

 
 
 In 1926 a brick school was built to house grades one through nine. There were enough 
students to merit four teachers.   For high school, students living on the west side of the railroad 
went to Lewisville and those on the east side went to Frisco.   
 
 The Denton County 7th Grade Graduation held at North Texas State Teachers College 
Auditorium, May 25, 1940 at 10 a.m. listed the following graduates from Camey Spur School:  
Marguerite Durhan, Walter Eugene Farmer, Evelyn Louise Jennings, Lettie Lucille Knox, 
Katherine Pannell, Pearl Eva Pannell, Winnie May Shafer, Wylie Ray Shafer and Mary Alice 
White.  
 
 School activities were a major part of the community’s entertainment.  
 
 The Frisco Journal reported on Friday, January 25, 1929 that the Camey High School  
“Bull Frogs”  went to Lake Dallas to play basketball.  They were defeated 14 to 24.  The game 
was fought with much interest. 
 
 The Frisco Journal reported on Friday, March 15, 1929 that the Camey High School 
enjoyed a most delightful party in the home of Mr. and Mrs. Frank  Dunafan Friday night, March 
1.  Games were played.  Those present were:  Misses Oleta McKamy, Minnie Mae Griffin, Edyth 
McDaniel, Ruth Howard, Mary Mays, Frances Carpenter and Hallie Dunafan.  
 Messrs. M. T. Griffin, Nelson Griffin, George McKamy, John Griffin, Emmett Howard, 
and Eugene Wright. 
 The guest departed expressing their thanks for such a wonderful time.  
 
 A post office was established in July 1913 and R. K Thomas ran the post office in the 
general store. His son Earnest Thomas took his father’s place until February 1925, when it closed 
and was moved to Frisco.  
 

In 1914, a cotton gin was built and burned in 1925.   In 1925 there were two general 
stores, and a population of 30.  The population in 1947 was 47 and listed two businesses.  The 
local Home Demonstration Club or Homemaking Club met at the school in a little shed by the 
school where there were big canners.  The women of the community would meet there to can the 
fruits and vegetables they had grown in their gardens.  



   
 

This business was operated by Bill and Joe Griffin.  Joe operated an Oldsmobile dealership in 
Plano for many years.   

 
The Camey Spur continued to be used by local families for many years.  In the early 

1930’s, John A. Griffin bought a combine. It was shipped on a railroad flat car and off sided at 
Camey Spur.  Mr. Griffin and others came to off load and assemble the combine, when they 
finished it weighted 9000 lbs.  He didn’t own anything that would pull it, so he went to Dallas 
and bought a Case tractor that could pull it.  No one knows if it was brought to Camey by rail, 
but the tractor is displayed as decoration in the parking lot of the Prairie House Restaurant on 
Hwy 380, as shown in the picture below.   

 

 
 
The cotton gin, school, grain elevator and general stores disappeared.  The town began to 

fade away in the late 1940’s and today is part of The Colony, although it was originally intended 
to be in the 100 square miles charted by Frisco leaders in the 1990’s. It became part of The 
Colony at the request of that town.   

 

* * * * * 

 

 

 



Notable Camey Families: 

Chester Mays: Chester lived in Camey with his family, who leased a farm and later moved to 
downtown Frisco. The Walter and Thelma Mays home on Oak Street received a Heritage 
Association of Frisco marker in April, 2023. They purchased the home in 1932. At that time, 
Chester was a pitcher for a semi-professional team here in Frisco after spending the 1931 season 
with the Omaha Packers, a farm team for the Detroit Tigers. He passed away in 1948 at the age 
of 40 due to complications from a brain tumor. Two of his siblings were still living in “Camey” 
at the time of his death.  

 

 

Northcutt: The Northcutt family settled in Texas following the Civil War as everything they had 
in Tennessee had been destroyed. William Roy “Roy” Northcutt was born here in 1890 and later 
went on to own the Northcutt Garage (SE corner of 5th and Main, still standing) and was the first 
Frisco Fire Chief. Bio from the 1976 Frisco history follows. The family moved to Lebanon and 
then Frisco.  

 





Although Camey Spur was the official name, locals also called it Camey Switch or simply 
Camey. The following article is from the 1976 Frisco history book and is one of the many 
biographies that mentions Camey. (Begins at the second half of column 2) 

 




